15/05/2023, 08:54 Gmail - Fwd: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 15 May 2023 at 08:32
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Gilligan, Frankie <Frankie.Gilligan@dnv.com>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2023 at 08:29

Subject: RE: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,
Please can you update the quote to 100 units.

Thanks

Frankie

Frankie Gilligan

Procurement Team Lead
Business Services
Energy Systems

GL Industrial Services UK Ltd.
frankie.gilligan@dnv.com
Mobile 07597798794 | Direct 02038166443

dnv.com | LinkedIn

DNV

The trademarks DNV GL®, DNV® and Det Norske Veritas® are the properties of companies in the Det Norske Veritas group. All rights
reserved.

GL Industrial Services UK Ltd. is registered with the Registrar of Companies for England and Wales, Cardiff under Company Number 03294136.
Registered office address is Holywell Park, Ashby Road, Loughborough, LE11 3GR
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From: Crewe, Rob <Rob.Crewe@dnv.com>

Sent: 13 May 2023 22:05

To: Gilligan, Frankie <Frankie.Gilligan@dnv.com>
Subject: RE: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd

Hi Frankie

Please proceed. I'd like to increase the # of O2 cells to 100 though.

Best wishes, Rob

From: Gilligan, Frankie <Frankie.Gilligan@dnv.com>
Sent: 12 May 2023 14:14

To: Crewe, Rob <Rob.Crewe@dnv.com>

Subject: FW: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd

Hi Rob,

Quote attached, please let me know if you would like me to place an order.

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
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From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Kate Griffiths
Sent: 12 May 2023 14:07

To: Gilligan, Frankie <Frankie.Gilligan@dnv.com>

Subject: Re: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd

Good afternoon Frankie,

Thank you for your enquiry.

The price of part number 0110182 - R-22AVG is £19.25 each when purchasing 50, plus £12 carriage, plus VAT.

This item is currently in stock.

Please see attached price lists.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 12 May 2023 at 13:56, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gilligan, Frankie <Frankie.Gilligan@dnv.com>
Date: Fri, 12 May 2023 at 13:53

Subject: Quote for GL Industrial Services UK Ltd
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

Please can | have a quote and lead time for the below — delivered to CA8 7AU

500f Viamed R-22AVG Oxygen sensors

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
GL Industrial Services UK Ltd. is registered with the Registrar of Companies for England and Wales, Cardiff under Company Number

03294136. Registered office address is Holywell Park, Ashby Road, Loughborough, LE11 3GR
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This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual property rights for
the exclusive attention of the intended addressees named above. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return e-mail and delete this message and its attachments. Unauthorized use, copying or further full or partial distribution of
this e-mail or its contents is prohibited.

This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual property rights for the
exclusive attention of the intended addressees named above. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete this message and its attachments. Unauthorized use, copying or further full or partial distribution of this e-
mail or its contents is prohibited.
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